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ITB #2021-001 Wimpy’s Airport Fence and Parking Area Construction 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

CLARIFICATION ON SPECIFICATIONS 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
Return to:   Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
    99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
    Dahlonega, GA 30533 
  
Bid Closing Date:   April 1, 2021 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date:  March 3, 2021 
Addendum Issue Date: March 25, 2021 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages:    2 
By:    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent  
 
Vendor Name: ________________________________________________________________  
    (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. It appears there is a septic tank system located near the airport office. It looks like there is a possibility the field 
line might run under the new parking area. Is that an issue?  

a. No. 
2. During construction, if unsuitable soils are encountered under the new parking area, how will that be 

addressed?  
a. Change order if necessary.   

3. Section 3.1- Addendum date should be March 25, 2021 5pm. 
4. Would the County prefer the use of a top rail as opposed to a tension wire on the fence? 

a. Yes, price fence with top rail instead of tension wire. 
5. The County has been made aware of an ornamental fence shortage but still desires a quote to consider this 

alternate. 
6. Does the County have a spec on the conduit? 

a. Sch 40, 1 ½ PVC gray conduit. 
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7. Will the small concrete pipe at the end of the road be replaced? 
a. No, it will remain in place 

 

 

 


